Dear Jim, 5/16/91 and luter

48 you know, 1':.;3 been behind in nmy riling. In catching up, with some help, I came
on the letter I wrote you 2/26/B9 with attachments. I'd forgotten about it but I an sure
that you did not respond.

I presune that with the references to Dube it related to a case you had for liark
“llen and in rereading this I was correct in saying you real.y had ~ube because he was
withholding what he had already disclosed, of which L inserted sone copies,.

liaving no particularly aporopriate file, in the event you now respond to any if it,
I'm titling the file CIA-4ssassinatjons-Carle, I had the name wron: above, H¥ube preceeded

as I ask at the bottom of puge 1, "On page 4, can it be that there was more lexico
“ity info not disclosed?? If any more was disclosed I'd appreciate copies.

On page 2 I indented and then marked in the left margin the disclosure of CIa
Oswuld records to AP and asked if 4alC had copies. which again I'd like very much.

I thought I hyd more in mind when + began.

I'm surprised those under hin were not nearly as informative as they could have
been in responding and informing Dircetor Lush.

On unother matter a buff froo Con., wus here duy before yesterday. \iith his wife.

He indicated that AlC was facing problems the thrust of it that it nay go brole.

N;t his exact words, the inpression I got from what he said.

Iﬁhopu it isn't true, of course!

But in the event sometihing like it is true and if you want any suggestions, let
me kuow.

I found a note that some tive ajgo I was to lave phoned Lonide ludkins. Reminds me
now that if you do ‘not really want the tapes L jguve you I'd like to have them back.

(He is still working in Buft'alo, I just phoned him und he wasn(¥ in yet. Ve got to
be friends.)

Also found some records on ne from FBI, 1458, copies designated to "espionage scvction,"
In 1958 I was femn:l.ng‘r}w# attachments do not justify such referral bat I don't know what
is withh:ld. Some was from (IW, some from State, and both are investigative reports that
as quite inaccurate. Of much earlier dute. all I can think of that might have been involved
as of that tiie was the request to we from State that I help the llussians raise better
chicken, I may write loschella ubout this und have a little fun,

Beat,
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